
From: Stephen Rose          Item 3.2 
Sent: 13 January 2016 12:51 
To: Veronica Macmillan 
Subject: RE: Taxicard Tender - Objection 
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for your email. I believe the Finance and Resources Committee are meeting tomorrow to 
discuss the revised report with regards to the Taxicard tender. Please can I make a request to 
address the committee regarding the report?  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Stephen Rose 
 


	From: Stephen Rose          Item 3.2 Sent: 13 January 2016 12:51 To: Veronica Macmillan Subject: RE: Taxicard Tender - Objection

